
 CH2M HILL 

2485 Natomas Park Drive 

Suite 600 

Sacramento, CA 95833 

Tel 916-920-0300 

 
September 8, 2009 
 
 
Mr. Craig Hoffman  
Project Manager 
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, (MS-15) 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
Re:   DGC KELSO CT (MARIPOSA ENERGY PROJECT) TRANSITION CLUSTER 

PHASE I INTERCONNECTION STUDY  
MARIPOSA ENERGY PROJECT (09-AFC-3) 

  
Dear Craig: 
 
Per your request and on behalf of Mariposa Energy, attached is the DGC Kelso CT 
Transition Cluster Phase I Interconnection Study prepared by California ISO for the 
Mariposa Energy Project (MEP).  This analysis was prepared for Transition Cluster Group 
#1, including 12 generation projects totaling approximately 4,700 MW within the Greater 
Bay Area.  Based on direction provided by CAISO to Mariposa Energy, the report 
appendices contain confidential information that will require a confidential submittal 
process. 
 
Please contact me at (916) 286-0348 if you have any questions or require additional 
information. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Doug Urry      
Project Manager 
 
Enclosure 
 
c:   Bo Buchynsky, Mariposa Energy 
 Gregg Wheatland, Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
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